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HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA

City Mayor

City Government of Bacoor
Bacoor City, Cavite

Dear Sir:

I am hereby respectfully submitfing to your good office the copy of
Approprigtion Ordinance No. 411-2024, Seres of 2024 enfitled: “"AN
ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE AMOUNT OF THREE BILLION FIVE HUNDRED THIRTY -
FIVE MILLION PESOS (PHP3,535,000,000.00) FOR LOCAL EXPENDITURE PROGRAM OF
THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR, PROVINCE OF CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025."
which was approved by the Sangguniang Panlungsod for your appropriate
action.

Kindly acknowledge receipt herecf. Thank you.

Respectiully yours,

A HALID A. ATEGA JR.
Sangguniang Panlungsod secretary

oy

UKAS

B AT RENT
ArETEss

a7y




